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Investigation Plan [SEC=PROTECTED]

From: "Saunders, Gareth"

To: "McDevitt, Jason" <

Date: Mon, 01 Mar 2021 23:26:27 +1100
PROTECTED

Jas,

| have updated the IP with the changes of Steely and Moller.

Now that we have the EICI, we will probably need to update it to include our new proposed investigative activity, but at
least it is there in case Boorman asks to see a planning document tomorrow.

It is saved in Trent's folders as the Working IP Document

S:\ACT\rhg\CI-ACTP\CI Teams\SACAT\Investigations\Madders\02 - Active Investigations\PROMIS 6381473 - Operation
Covina\4. Planning

Thanks

DETECTIVE SERGEANT GARETH SAUNDERS

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS - SACAT
ACT POLICING

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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